
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 To: Karen Storm, Purchasing Agent 

 

From:  David M. Latina, Commissioner 

 

Date: October 26, 2021 

 

Re: RFB#2021-133 SHAKER HISTORIC VILLAGE EXTERIOR REMEDIATION  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

I have reviewed the bids for RFB#2021-133 and recommend Sullivan Contracting, Inc. as the 

low bidder of $168,800 with a contingency of $25,320 for a not to exceed total of $198,120.  

 

            If you need any further information or have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
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